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ADDENDUM TO RFP On-Call Special Inspection and Material Testing Services 

 

 
 

ADDENDUM #01 

San Mateo County, 555 Government Center, Fifth Floor, 
Redwood City, CA 94063 
RFP: 
 
On-Call Special Inspection and Material Testing Services 

Date:  June 16, 2021 

 
INTENT: 

This Addendum is issued by the County of San Mateo to provide for modification and clarification 
of the RFP On-Call Special Inspection and Material Testing Services dated May 25, 2021. Proposers 
shall ascertain prior to submitting its Proposal that is has received all addenda issued.  Please 
clearly note the addendum date and number on the proposal form. 
 
In the event of a conflict between the terms and provisions of this Addendum and the terms and 
provisions of the RFP Moving Services General Facilities, the terms and provisions of this 
Addendum shall control.  In all other respects, the RFP Moving Services General Facilities shall 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
A. RESPONSES (R) TO THE QUESTIONS (Q) INCLUDING ANY MODIFICATIONS BASED ON THE 

RESPECTIVE QUESTION(S). SOME SIMILAR QUESTIONS ARE GROUPED AND SIMPLIFIED. 

Q1 Will the requested scope of services be subject to local signatory/union requirements?  
If so - are non-union firms permitted to submit proposals?   

R1 Per Section II, 2.4 Prevailing Rates, “Contractor is required to comply with state 
prevailing wage law, Chapter 1 of Part 7 of Division 2 of the Labor Code, commencing with 
Section 1720 and Title 8, California Code of Regulations, Chapter 8, Subchapter 3, 
commencing with Section 16000, for any “public works” as that term is defined in the 
statues, including all applicable flow down provisions…………..”. Yes, non-union firms can 
submit proposals. 

Q2 Since a hard copy is required - is the County accepting FedEx (overnight courier) 
deliveries?   

R2 Yes 

Q3 Would the County like a copy of our current schedule of fees, in addition to the 
requested price proposal? 

R3 Yes, the schedule of fees is the price proposal.  
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Q4 In reviewing the RFP, it appears that the certification requirements presented in Section 
II, Part 2.2, Item 2. C. may require revision.  
As written, it requires:   Certified Welding Inspector (CWI), Non-Destructive Testing (NDT), 
Ultrasound Testing and Magnetic Particle Testing (UT-MT) Inspector certified by the 
American Welding Society (AWS). 

I believe this item should be as follows: 
c.     Welding inspections by a Certified Welding Inspector (CWI) certified by the American 

Welding Society (AWS), and Non-Destructive Testing (NDT) Ultrasound Testing and 
Magnetic Particle Testing (UT-MT) by an American Society for Nondestructive Testing 
(ASNT) Level II Inspector. 

 
R4 Section II, Part 2.2, Item 2. C. should be updated to reflect to following changes: 
“Certified Welding Inspector (CWI), Non-Destructive Testing (NDT), Ultrasound Testing and 
Magnetic Particle Testing (UT-MT) Inspector certified by the American Welding Society 
(AWS)” shall be edited to read, “Welding inspections by a Certified Welding Inspector (CWI) 
certified by the American Welding Society (AWS), and Non-Destructive Testing (NDT) 
Ultrasound Testing and Magnetic Particle Testing (UT-MT) by an American Society for 
Nondestructive Testing (ASNT) Level II Inspector” 

Q5 On page 7, 3.2 D (1) instructs to place all cost and pricing data in a separate sealed 
envelope clearly marked “PRICE PROPOSAL” whereas 3.3 A. (1) allows electronic 
submission. 
3.3 A. (7) Proposal Format includes pricing. 
Please confirm that we can submit one proposal file electronically. 
 
R5 Please attach the price proposal as a separate file in the electronic submission, together 
with the standard proposal.  

Q6 3.3 A. (1) instructs to state proposer name, RFP title and number in each filename. The 
RFP title is too long and may corrupt the PDF file.  
Please confirm the following will suffice as the file name: FirmName_On-Call SI&T_RFP 
2021-001 
 
R6 Yes 

 

 

 

 

Initial and Date: _______________ 


